T. B. Hamrick, chairman and point winner in the Tri-City Rose Society’s first
rose show, explains fine points of specimens for C. W. Gallaher, Jr.

Officials of the Tri-City Rose Society
were well pleased with their first rose
show held Saturday, October 1, at Con-
solidated Central Y.M.C.A. The show
attracted 202 entries which were dis-
tributed in nine sections and eleven
color groups.

Fieldcrest employees and members
of their families had a prominent part
in the show. T. B. Hamrick, foreman of
the Sheeting Weave Room, was gener-
al chairman, and several other Field-
cresiers held committee assignments.

Mrs. Henry Lillard of Cascade, Vir-
ginia, won the “Queen of the Show”
with her Rubaiyat, a deep pink shape-
ly flower of the Hybrid Tea class. Miss
Gertrude Snead, of Leaksville, won the

Calvin Willard, Sheeting Weave Room, a point winner in the show, admires
roses with his wife, Estelle, of the Blanket Mill Wool Spinning Department.
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“King of the Show” with “Mirandy”,
a dark red rose.

Miss Louise Swinney won the sweep-
stakes with a total of 240 points. Paul
1.. Peterson, general secretary of Con-
solidated Central Y.M.C.A., was second
in the sweepstakes, Miss Snead, third.

Other point winners were Joe Bar-
ham, Mr. Hamrick, George Swinney,
Fletcher Hopper, Mrs. Lillard, Mrs. R.
C. Going, Harold Francis, Euel Clifton,
Otis Webb, Calvin Willard, P. W. Rob-
ertson, Mrs. S. L. Gunn and Willard
Gilley.

In the arrangements division, Mrs.
Walter Johnson, of Leaksville, received
two awards and Mrs. T. B. Hamrick,
of Draper, received one.
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B. F. Dunton, assistant purch?
agent at Fieldcrest, has been app®
1961 Bloodmobile chairman f0f
Leaksville - Spray-Draper chap!
American Red Cross.

He will have charge of all arf“y
ments for a number of visits PY
Bloodmobile to the Tri-Cities %
1961 as the community begins its 4
ticipation in the Piedmont Car’
Regional Blood Program sponsofej
the Red Cross.

The local Blood Program was
taken at the request of the M€
staff of the Morehead Memorial§
pital in order that there might ®
ready supply of life-saving b100d
its derivatives to enable the h%

to better serve its patients.
Under the plan, the Morehead

B. F. DUNTON %
. Named Bloodmobile Chal"‘"

morial Hospital will be supp}i"dﬁﬁ‘
for its total needs and all patiehi
January 1, 1961, will be elig!

blood supplied through the proé* &

If 15 per cent of the employ%f;]f“
company employing more than 1111"“
sons give blood once each SI* B
the blood needs of all the emP!%y
that company will be met thros
Blood Program and no replace™ =
be necessary. o

For companies employing fe¥ ¢
1000 people, it will be neces”
20 per cent of the employees =
blood each six months to quahﬁﬂﬁf‘

An individual outside of an
group who donates blood to t8 ;#’4
mobile will receive a card W dy‘
titles him and his immediate famfd\‘
dependents to blood as need :
next six months. ed

Persons who are not emplo)e d
company participating in thhold‘
Credit plan, or who do not
dividual credit cards, will b€ "8
replace blood used on a PIf‘
basis.
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